SCRD STAFF REPORT

|

DATE: September 3, 2014

TO: SCRD Board — September 11, 2014

FROM: Angie Legault, Corporate Officer

RE: ALTERNATIVE APPROVAL PROCESS RESULTS — KEATS ISLAND DOG CONTROL

SERVICE ESTABLISHING BYLAW No. 1084, 2014

RECOMMENDATIONS

THAT the results of the Alternative Approval Process for the Keats Island Dog Control
Service Establishing Bylaw No. 1084, 2014 be received;

AND THAT Keats Island Dog Control Service Establishing Bylaw No. 1084, 2014 be
considered for adoption.

BACKGROUND

The deadline for the receipt of elector response forms for the Keats Island Dog Control
Service Establishing Bylaw No. 1084, 2014 Alternative Approval Process was 4:30 p.m.
on Wednesday, September 3, 2014.

Number of valid elector response forms received before the deadline 0
10% of electors in the service area 18

On the basis of the elector response forms received before the deadline, | have
determined and hereby certify that elector approval in accordance with Section 86 of the
Community Charter has been obtained.

Original signed by

Angie Legault, Corporate Officer



